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MEMORANDUM 

MIKE NAVARRE 
BOROUGH MAYOR 

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Mike Navarre, Mayor ~ 0 · J,.ut )'1. U , 

DATE: January 22,2016 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2016-008, A Resolution Establishing Corrected Kenai Peninsula 
Borough State Capital Project Priorities For The Year 2016 (Mayor) 

The school district capital project·priorities for the year 2016 as approved by the 
assembly on January 19, 2016, in resolution 2016-001 do not accurately represent their capital 
priorities. The document entitled FY 2016 Six Year Plan replaces the former page 11 of the 
previously approved Kenai PeJ;rinsula Borough's State Capital Projects Priority for the year 2016. 
Rather than attempting to simply replace a portion of the approved state capital improvement 
priority project booklet the administration proposes that the assembly simply approve the entire 
booklet with the corrected page accurately representing the school district's priorities. This 
should avoid confusion as the document circulates throughout the state legislature. 

Your approval of this resolution, which would repeal resolution 2016-001 and approve 
the entire corrected·capital priority projects book for the year 2016, would be appreciated. 


